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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and auditor's report of the
charitable company for the year 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023. The Annual report serves the purposes of
both a Trustees' report and a Directors' report under company iaw.

The Academy provides education for a total of 1144 students, comprising 717 students under 16 years of age
and 427 Sixth Form students. The Academy can accommodate 1200 pupils and expects to be at capacity in
September 2024, which is the fifth year of the five year expansion project. The Academy operates a 10.04
catchment area around the school which covers Rugby and the surrounding area. The Academy has added an
additional form of entry each year since September 2020 beginning with Year 7 and will continue to add an
additional form each year until it has fully moved to five forms of entry by September 2024. This has also allowed
an increase in the number of students accessing the Sixth Form, the Academy has capacity for 225 students in
each of Year 12 and 13 giving a total Sixth Form with 450 students by September 2024, :

Structure, Governance and Management
a. Constitution
The Academy Trust is a compény fimited by guarantee and ah éxempt charity.

The Chantable Company s memorandum and artlcles of association are the pnmary governing documents of the
Academy Trust

The Trustees of Lawrence Sherlff School Academy Trust are also the directors of the Chantable Company for
the purposes of company law.

The Charitable Company is known as Lawrence Sheriff School Academy Trust (tﬁe “Trust" or the "Academy").

Details of the Trustees who served during the year are included in the reference and administrative details on
page 1.

All Trustees of Lawrence Sheriff School Academy Trust act as Trustees of the charity Lawrence Sheriff School
Foundation. The Trustees are responsible for running the charity and this is distinct from their responsibility as
Trustees of Lawrence Sheriff School Academy Trust to oversee the running of the school itself. The Foundation
owns the land and buildings from which the Academy Trust operates.

b. Members' Liability

Each member of the Trust undertakes to contribute to the assets of the Trust in the event of it being wound up
while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, such amount as may be required,
not exceeding £10, for the debts and liabilities contracted before they ceased to be a member.

c. Trustees’ Indemnities

Trustees are covered by indemnity insurance to cover the liability which by virtue of any rule of law would
atherwise attach to them in respect of any negligence, default or breach of trust or breach of duty of which they
may be guilty in relation to the Trust. The cost of this insurance in the current period was £4,234 (2022: £4,234).
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Structure, Governance and Management (continued)

d. Method of Recruitment and Appointment or Election of Trustees

The management of the Trust is the responsibility of the Trustees who are appointed by the Members under the
terms of the Artlcles of Association. The full Trust Board consists of:

. up ta 12 appointed Trustees
. 2 elected Parent Trustees
. The Headteacher who is an ex officio Trustee

The total number of Trustees as at the date of signing is 15.
The day to day running of the Trust is ¢arrfed out by the Headteactier, and the Senior Leadership Team.
e. Policies and Procedureé adopted for the Induction and Training of Tn;ustées

The Trust is controlled by the Trust Board. Trustees are englble for re- electlon every 4 years and are appointed
by the 5 Members of the Trust, as stated.in Artlcle 12.

The induction and trammg prowded for new Trustees will depend on their existing experience. Where necessary,
training will be provuded on charity, educational, legal and financial matters. It is expected that the turnover in the
composition of the Trust Board will be low which will enable induction to be carried out informally and tailored
specifically to each individual. All new Trustees will be encouraged ‘and assisted to familiarise themselves with
the Trust. All Trustees are provided with copies of the Trust's constitutional and policy documents. In addition,
they are routinely involved with meetings, accounts, reports budgets, plans and other information necessary to
enable them to carry out their roles effectively.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Structure, Governance and Management (continued)

f. Organisational Structure

The management structure is on two levels: the Trustees and the Senior Leadership Team.

The Senior Leadership Team comprises persons who are qualified and experienced in their individual fields. The
aim of the management structure is to devolve responsibility and encourage involvement in decision making at
all levels.

The Trustees work in collaboration with the Senior Leadership Team to set general policies, adopt annual plans,
budgets and targets, and monitor the performance of the Trust against the aims established. Jointly the Trustees
and the Senior Leadership Team make all major decisions about the direction and policies of the Trust.

The full Trust Board meets three times (autun'nrlm term x 1, spring term x 1 and summer term x 1) plus Members'
Annual General Meeting and Extraordinary General Meeting (spring term), The Trustees of the Foundation also
meet once a year in the autumn term

The Trustees' committees meet on one occasion in the lead up to each termly meeting of the full Trust Board,
Every Trustee, bar one for work/distance reasons, is a member of at least one of the following groups:

. Finance and Asset Management Strategy Committee (five Trustees including the Headteacher with the
Senior Deputy Headteacher, Deputy Headteacher, Finance Director and Chair of Trust Board ex officio, in
attendance). '

. Pastoral Committee (five Trustees, with the Senior Deputy Headteacher, Deputy Headteacher and two
staff members in attendance).

. Standing Committee (five Trustees, including the Headteacher with the Senior Deputy Headteacher and
Deputy Headteacher in attendance).

. Academic Strategy Committee (four Trustees, including the Headteacher w1th the Senior Depuly
Headteacher and Deputy Headteacher in attendance).

. Audit and Risk Assurance Committee (five Trustees with the Headteacher, Senior Deputy Headteacher,

Deputy Headteacher, Chair of Finance Committee and Finance Director, in attendance).

The Senior Leadership Team consists of the Headteacher, Senior Deputy Headteacher, Deputy Headteacher
and four Assistant Headteachers. This team controls the Trust at an executive level, implementing the policies
agreed with the Trustees and reporting back to them at Trusy Board meetings. The Senior Leadership Team
meets weekly to discuss emerging matters and to help to develop strategies for future development. Each
member of the Senior Leadership Team has specific responsibilities to assist the Headteacher to manage
certain aspects of the Trust.

Lawrence Sheriff School is an equal opportunities employer and endeavours to give full and fair consideration to
all applications for employment, training and promotion, irrespective of disability, gender, race, colour or sexual
orientation.

g. Arrangements for setting pay and remuneration of key management personnel

It is the responsibility of the Trust Board to approve annual pay increases for key management personnel. Key
management personnel will be paid at a rate that is commensurate with the position held and the level of
responsibility. Annual pay reviews are linked to performance, with appropriate incremental progression and ‘cost
of living' increases. In very rare cases, increases will be withheld, where the performance of the individual in
terms of standards of teaching and student progress and attainment is unsatisfactory.

Page 5




LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Objectives and Activities
a. Objectives and Aims

The Trust's objectives are generally to advance for the public benefit education in Rugby and the surrounding
areas by establishing, maintaining, managing and developing an Academy offering a broad curriculum with a
strong emphasis on academic excellence

b. Objectives, Strategies and Activities

The main objectlves of the Trust are 'to:

. Ralse the standard of educatlonal achievement of all students )

. Ensure that every child enjoys the same high quality education i in terms of resourcmg, tuition and care;

. Improve the effectiveness of the Trust by keeping the curnculum and organlsatlonal structure under
continuous review;

. Provide value for money for the funds expended

. Comply with all statutory and national curriculum requirements;

+  Maintain close links with industry and commerce.

c. Public ée_nefit

in settmg the objectives and planning activities, the Trustees have given careful consideration to the Chanty
Commission’s general guadance on public benefit.

The Academy is committed to being the school of choice for the most able students in our locality by developing
and maintaining an educational community in which we:

. Provide the context to allow all individuals to achieve success in all aspects of school life;

. Create a safe and secure environment in which self—conf dence and respect for oneself and for others is
valued;

. Encourage each individual to fulfil their academic potential by placing particular emphasis on challenge,
teamwork, independence, creatlwty and enjoyment;

. Appreciate the value of extracurricular activities and encourage — equally — wude partlcapatlon and
excellence;

. Use open lines of communication and engagement across all interested parties to ensure we are a self

evaluative school, which constantly looks to improve.

We seek to prepare our students for rewarding lives, aware of their obligation to serve the local, national and
international communities in a fast changing world, and to inculcate in them a sense of pride in the unique
character of the school.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Strategic report
a. Achievements and Performance

2022-23 has been another impressive year for external exam success. There has been a national return to: pre-
pandemic standards yet the GCSE progress 8 figure remains higher than 2017, 2018 and 2019. Although there
is no value added data for post 16 the attainment figure remains higher than 2019.

There have been changes in the Senior Leadership Team with the retirement of Dianne Halestrap in August
2022. The overall structure has remained the same bul there has been a redistribution of roles and
responsibilities. Tony Bedgood has moved from Assistant head/Assistant Head of Sixth form to Assistant
Head/Head of Sixth Form. Luke Brown has been appointed to the SLT with the responsibility for Personal
Development. )

The Academy has continued to grow its Teaching Schoo! Hub remit with the added respons[blhty for Appropriate
Body work “from September 2023. This was planned for throughout the academic year.2022-23 with the
appointment of a Deputy Director of the TSH and an increase in the number of admm hours.

A major success for the school has been the designation as a Co-lead (W|th Sidney Stringer Academy in
Coventry) for one of only fifteen national MFL Hubs working with the National Consortium “for Language
Education. The application process ran from November 2022 until notification in JuIy 2023. The designation runs
for three years initially from September 2023,

The school continues with its expansion project and following the completion of the Science building in Easter
2022, the old science labs were refurbished throughout the academic year 2022-23. This has allowed for a
refurbished History, Politics and Classical Civilisation block, refurbished Art block and an additional MFL room
which doubles up as a small conference room. The Engineering department now has three workshops which has
allowed for growth of the department at both Level 2 and Level 3.

To allow for this expansion staffing levels have increased and the Academy has been fortunate to be able to
appoint specialist teachers for all rofes. This will allow the Academy to continue to meet its objectives and ensure
that the quality of education and standards confinue to be maintained.

Another significant success for the schaal has been the opening of The Griffin Primary School in September
2023. Lawrence Sheriff School is sponsoring the Primary School. Alison Hine was appointed as Headteacher
designate in February 2023 and worked closely with Teresa Mpofu to ensure the successful opening with a full
PAN of 30 in the reception class. The Little Griffin Nursey also opened in September 2023 and this was
recognised as being a significant achievement by the LA. Lawrence Sheriff School continues to work with Rugby
School to ensure the legal structures are in place to enable Lawrence Sheriff School to establish a Multi
Academy Trust.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Strategic report (continued)
(continued)

b. Key Performance Indicators

The Academy provides education for a total of 1,144 students, comprising 717 students under 16 years of age
and 427 Sixth Form students. The Academy can accommodate alt of the 1,200 pupils from September 2024 with
750 under 16 and 450 Sixth Form students.

The success of the school in both external examinations and the existing Ofsted report has led to the school
being hugely oversubscribed in the' Sixth Form: This is a credit to the hard work of staff and increases the
financial stability of the school. It has however led to logistical issues around GCSE results day.

As detailed ahbove, examination resuits for 2022-'23 were exceptionally hi>gh, with high attainment and high
progress. '

Regular internal and -external monitoring of students’ performanées (s'takmg place, in addition to formal
examinations, and the Trust Board is satisfied that the Academy is developing well in line with the targets
established.

c. Going Concern

After making appropriate enquiries, the Trust Board has a reasonable expectation that the Academy Trust has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. The income from Rugby
School is stable and for this reason it continues to adopt the going concern basis in prepanng the financial
statéments. Further details regarding the adoption of the going concern basis can be found in the Statement of
Accounting Policies.

Financial Review

The Academy has a reputation for high academic standards and an excellent extra curricular programme. As a
result of the increase in size, the academy is benefitted from greater economies of scale. The growth has
required an increase in staffing and therefore the continued high quality provision is achieved through sound
financial management and the willingness of staff to contribute beyond their contractual duties. The Foundation
also receives a payment from the Governors of Rugby School in accordance with a 1906 Act of Parliament.
These funds, paid directly from the Governors of Rugby School to the Trustees of Lawrénce Sheriff School and
transferred to Trustees of Lawrence Sheriff School Foundation are allocated to support the effective operation of
the school. The school continues to strive to offer the fullest breadth of subjects and oppartunities to all students,
despite increasingly difficult financial constraints.

At the end of the current financial year the Academy Trust's funds stand at £17,864,732 (2022: £17,401,884).
The Trust had an in year surplus of £21,848. This was represented by a surplus of £32,371 in the Foundation
and a deficit of £10,523 in the Academy, before movements on the pension reserve and movements within the
restricted fixed asset funds.

Income

The Academy has received, in the year, total ESFA grant funding of £5,949,532 relating to GAG funding of
£5,583,742, other ESFA revenue grant funding of £365,790 and capital grant funding of £67,073.

Also included in charitable income is income of the Foundation in respect of the direct payments to the
Foundation from Rugby Schoof of £718,909 along with school! trip income of £229,289.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL-ACADEMY TRUST
(A company lifhited by guarantee)
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TRUSTEES' REPORT. (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023
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Strategic report (continued) .
Expenditure

Total staff ing costs are £5, 190 312. Of thrs £43,000 rélates to the LGPS pension cost calculation,with the
remarnder retatrng to actuat salary and ‘on-costs (accountmg for 66.2% of total expendrture) The next largest
items of expendrture exc|udrng deprecuatron -are educational supplies and examnnatlon fees ‘Which total
£307, 846 This equates to 4. 0% of total expendlture

-
.

f Xed asset funds, £941 1395 of restncted general funds’ (excludrng the penS|on fund deﬁcrt of £78 000) restncted
endowment funds of £8, 314, 247;and an unrestncted fund of £403,683. ' .

i s
- . -

a. Resérves Rélicy

The Trustees contlnually monrtor ther reserves of the Trust. This process encompasses the nature of income and
expendrture streams and the need to match commltments W|th mcome and reserves- o

. M : 2

‘The Trustees have determrnedtthat the ‘level; of free. reserves of the Lawrence Shenff School of £1 345, 078

(whrch compnse £941 ,395: of restrlcted funds and £403 683 of unrestncted funds)us adequate for |mmed|ate'

-

needs, representrng approxrmately SIX weeks of recurrent payroll expendrture (before actuanal movements)

- siorm

It is the Trust Board's general; pohcy to continue to mamtam reserves, which can.be used for future educational
purposes whilst also ensuring that grant fundlng is . spent on the' puprls for whrch it is mtended (Of the free
reserves avallable to the Trust £841 914'is attributable to the Foundatton and £503 164 to the School)

b. Investment Policy and Performance

'Excess funds are;mvested.ln a manner-commensurate with the percelved need. Short-term{unvestments are
made in' mterest bearing cash accounts Funds set'aside’to meet - longer-term needs are rnvested in term notrce
treasury deposrt accounts at Lioyds bank: Thé. Pandemrc'has not had an adverse |mpact upon any investments
or.pénsion habrlrty retatrng {6 the Trust

c. Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The Trustees, have a. comprehensive risk management process to identify and monrtor the rlsks faced by the

Academy The principal risks identified include ¢ governance statutory complrance fmance ‘insurance, attarnment
attendance ‘behaviour, health and safety, organisation, operatrons safeguardlng reputatlon HR and.ICT. A risk
rating mechanism is'in place with greater emphasis directed towards those areas identified as being higher risk.

The Trustees manage the major strategic, ‘business’ and operatuona| risks, which thé Academy faces The policy
is revrewed annuaIIy ln the summer term, the risk regrster |s a lrve document under ongoing review by SLT and

ensure that the major rrsks |dent|t' ed’have been |nvestlgated as far as practlcable and with mltlgatrng factors
|mp|emented .
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST:
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TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST- 2023

.
B et e O — o et

P — TS — p— pl— T B = h | e e | i i i Al

The principal risks to which the Academy is exposed are:.

.

Issues related to unexpected or. unpredlctable events (the pandemtc is;an example of such rrsks)
Issues relating to funding, either’ by Ioss of puprls or. extemal fundmg cuts

L1}

. Issues around burldlngs or,f facllltles preventtng the delrvery of educatton

. Loss of members of staff (erther suddenly or gradually over trme)

. Reputatronal rrsks arrsnng from a. vanety of external sources

. 'Any rssues that would ‘undermine the successful day to day operatton of the rnstrtutron (such as-a decline
in examination results) i

. Fundrng of | pensxon deﬁcrts under.the Local’ Government Pensron Scheme (LGPS)

The 1Trustees have consrdered these nsks W|th polrcres and: procedures havrng beén put in place to mlnlmrse the
risks: These mtttgatrng factors mclude g

-
.

. Regularly revrewed pohcres Wthh can be qurckly acted upon demonstrated by our'successfully
operatronalrsed Busmess Contrnurty Plan

. Budget management and forecastrng procedures - -

. The procurement of adequate rnsurance cover g A ’

. lnvesttng ln staff trarnlng and contlnued professmnal development .

k3 Contrnued local marketmg and adverttsrng lltghlrghtmg the achrevement of. our students

The Use of external consultants to advrse on the operattonal effrcrency of the organlsatlon

L.

The pensron scheme ts revrewed by. quahfed actuanes on behalf of .the Academy There.is currently a deﬂcrt on

this'scheme- as drsclosed in. the notes- to: the fi nancral statements Thé Trustees consider.a  signifi icant source of:
i nancnal rrsk to 'be that of the funding requrrements of. the Local Government PenSIon Scheme ("LGPS") in order'

'to mmgate “this - risk; ithe current;and. foreseeable seérvice cost is: monrtored and penodtc actuanal valuatlons are
reviewed to assess the rmpact of éxternal factors on the scheme lrabrlrty Srnce our. exrstrng nsk regrster tdenttf les
unexpected issues. such as the pandemrc as one'of the prlncrpal risks to‘which’ the academy is exposed, it was
not necessary to make fdrther, changes to our “risk regtster '

. .

Estates® Man_agement.

In addition,-the trustees recognlse ‘the nsk in managlng the estate; ensurtng it is *safe, well- marntamed and
‘complies with - relevant regulatrons The operatrons manager has direct responsrbrttty for H&S and compltance
and has a schedule in place for all routrne “cheécks: Any issues ralsed are then planned for Regular snte walks are
;undertaken so that work is |denttﬁed at the earlrest opportuntty Al staff. also understand that H&S is everyone S
responsrblhty ‘and ‘a srte@ email‘is Used to’ report any damage :repairs_ and requests . The ‘scherne of délegation
allows.the Headteacher to authorise certarn repairs - and any ‘higher risk néeds’ in teriis of Cost or H&S are
discussed with, Trustees and planned' Tor accordingly.

Following the successful: completron of ‘the DfE funded expansron project, Wthh mcluded a nine laboratory

Science building and the: refurblshment of a number of areas to"provide additional ‘classtooms, sworkshop, Art
facilities and computer room, the. school will assess which areas now need to be developed and maintained:

The Academy is currently gettrng quotes for a*School Condttlon Report to be carried out to tdentrfy furthér work

ithat will need. to be planned for over the next:5-10 years. The current prrorltles are for the devélopment of 'the
sports facilities at Hartfiéld and the toilets on the main school site. At Hartfi eld, the astro-turf will neéd work within
the next 3-5 years and the changlng rooms no longer meet the needs ofa five-form eritry school.

Lo — e r - .. . - ——— L —
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

TRUSTEES' REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Fundraising

Fundraising activities of the academy are restricted to in school activities such as summer fetes and dress down
days, and are not bound by any voluntary scheme. These activities do not involve the use of professional
fundraisers or commercial participants. The Academy manages external bookings via Vivify and there is a small
but steady income from the external bookings.

Plans for Future Periods

The Griffin Primary School which opened in September 2023 is a one form entry primary school. It opened with
only a Reception class in the academic year 2023-24. The school is sponsored by Lawrence Sheriff School and
will continue to grow each year until full to capacity in 2029. As part of this the Trust will look to establish a MAT
and a number of local schools are mterested in joining a MAT established by the Lawrence Sheriff School.

Funds held as custodian on behalf of others

The academy acts as an agent in distributing bursary funds _and grants from the ESFA and other government
bodies. Payments received and subsequent disbursements to students are excluded from the statement of
financial activities, as the Academy does not have control aver the charitable application of the funds. In some
instances, the Academy can use a percentage of the allocation towards its own admmlstratlon costs and thls is
recogmsed in the statement of financial activities.

Disclosure of information to auditor

Insofar as the Trustees are aware:

. there is no relevant audit mformatton of which the Charitable Companys auditor is unaware, and

. that they have taken all sleps that they ought to have taken as Trustees in order to be aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the Charitable Company's audltor is aware of that
information.

Auditor

The auditor, Crowe U.K. LLP, has indicated his willingness to continue in office. The designated Trustees will
propose a motion reappointing the auditor at a meeting of the Trustees.

The Trustees' report, incorporating a strategic report, was approved by order of the Trust Board, as the company
directors, on and signed on its behalf by:

Matt Canale-Parola
-Chair of Trust Board
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GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

B i e e - e

Scope of responsibilit'y

As- Trustees we acknowledge we have overall responsrbllrty for ensurrng that Lawrence Shenff School Academy
Trust has; an effectlve and’ appropnate system of control /financial and othervwse However such a system is
désigned to manage rather. than ‘eliminate the’ risk of fallu 'to achreve busrness objecttves ‘and can provrde only
reasonable and not absolute assurance agarnst matenal misstatement or Ioss

As Trustees we have revrewed and taken account of. the gwdance in% DfEs Governance Handbook and

competency framework for governance « v s

fl'he Trust Board has delegated the, day to day responsrblllty totthe Headteacher as:Accountlng Offlcer ‘for
ensunng ﬁnancral controls conform wrth the requnrements of both propnety and good fnanmal management and

n accordance wuth the requrrementsnandtresponmbllltles assrgned; to? it |n‘the,fund|ng agreement between
'Lawrence Sherrff &School Academy Trustland the Secretary of State for Educatlon"The Headteacher is also

responsrble for reportrng to the Trust Board any matenal weaknesses or.breakdowns in mtemal ‘Control..
B} . R N
A . ol 3

:Governance L i : .

1 LT, . .
.
[ENE

The, lnformatlon on governance lncluded here- supplements that descnbed in the Trustees, report and in the
Statement of. trustees responsrblhtles The Trust: Board has formally met 6 tlmes dunng the year (6'x face-to-
face) v RN :

. . . g

s

Attendance during the'year at meetings of-the Triist Board was as follows:,

Trustee ’ Meetings attended; Out of a possible
Stuart Baran . . 5 6
‘Dénnis Bamett 3 6
‘Matthew Canale-Parola, Chair of Trust Board' 6 - 6
‘Clinton Dracket (appomted 8 February 2023) 2 <3
lJanet Eastwood 1 6,
Stuart Esworthy 2 6
Jeffrey Glenn (mdependent member) 0 1
KulaseKar Krishnama® 2 3
Simon Lau 5 3]
Thomas Legde 5 6
Carol Moor ~ 3 -6
Teresa Mpofu 6 6
Justin: Muston 3 6
‘Kaloriga Musukuma 3 6
‘Susan Peach (independent member) 1 1
iRex Pogson (independent member) 0 1
‘Rebecca Rees, Vice Chair of Trust-Board 4 6
‘Paula Whitfield 5 6

The Trust Board evaluatés its effectiveness and impact as part of the: Members Annual General Meeting each
year. The Trust'Board in accordarice with the DfE directive to have a 'majority of Independent Member Trustees
has nowrappomted three Independent Members as at 31 August 2023. All Members' Terms-of Office are
reviewed after 4 years of service.

] P » - M - - PR
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Governance (continued)

The Trust Board has employed an expert from the National Governance Assaciation (NGA) to carry out an
external review of governance. This review look place in June and July 2023. The Trust Board will act on the
findings. and implement any relevant changes throughout the academic year 2023-24.

The Trust has a Conflicts of Interest Pollcy in place that is reviewed annually. The Trust adopts the definition of
the Charity Commission which states that a Conflict of Interest is any situation where a Member, Trustee,
Associate member or Staff member's personal interests or loyalties could, or could be seen, to prevent them
from making a decision in the best interests of the Trust. Procedures are in place to manage any potential
conflicts; these finclude early identification of conflicts of interest and where available, legal or governing
document requirements on how a conflict of interest must be handled is to be used, and where possible
removing the conflict of interest itself to prevent it from affecting the decision making. -

The Trust Board receive good quality financial information on .the academy on a regular basis which helps
ensure strategic decisions are based on up-to-date financial performance and forecasts of the academy.

The Finance and Asset Management Strategy Commiittee is a committee of the main Trust Board. Its purpose is
to ensure proper financial arrangements are in place to assist the Headteacher and the Trust Board to fulfil their
statutory responsibilities for financial management and to develop and sustain its own financiat understanding in
order to carry out appropriate oversight.

Attendance during the year at meetings was as follows:

Trustee T ‘Meetings attended - Out of a possible

Matthew Canale-Parola (ex officio)
Janet Eastwood

Carol Moor

Teresa Mpofu

Kalonga Musukuma (Chair)

Paula Whitfield

NWWwPhNDND
WWWwWwWLww

The Academy Trust has a separate Audit and Risk Committee.
Attendance during the year at meetings was as follows:

Trustee Meetings attended Out of a passible

Matthew Canale-Parola
Clinton Dracket

Carol Moor

Teresa Mpofu

Kalonga Musukuma
Rebecca Rees

Paula Whitfield (Chair)

NONNDN=DN
NN N=N
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Review of Value for Money

As accounting officer, the Headteacher has responsibility for ensuring that the Academy Trust delivers good
value in the use of public resources. The accounting officer understands that value for money refers to the
educational and wider societal outcomes, as well as estates safety and management, achieved in return for the
taxpayer resources received.

. We continue to regularly assess all contracts and purchases to ensure we are getting the best deal. For
example, by following this strategy we have been able to reduce various areas of expenditure such as
utilities, shredding casts, telephone charges and stationery costs. -

. In managing the estate, we have a network of contractars who are able to reépond to needs and prevent
further costs by delaying carrying out work. For larger works a number of quotes are obtainéd to ensure
value for money and where appropriate the trust will go out to tender

!

. ‘We have moved to a drgltal platform for our schoo! and snxth form prospectus therefore savmg on

marketing costs.

. We continue to monitor the proportion of our income spent on staff costs. As a result of this, we have
reinforced the palicy of not always replacing staff who leave to try and ensure maximum efficiency in the
use of human resources. Decisions continue to be taken on a case by case basns and, as a result, not all
staff were replaced like for like in 2022 23.

. In order to secure maximum efficiency we continue to operate our payroll function in house. This has
enabled us to maximise efficiencies and gain greater control, resulting in reduced external cost and overall
cost savings for the Academy.

The Purpose of the System of Internal Control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to a reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk of
failure to achieve policies, aims and objectives; it can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an ongoing process designed to identify
and prioritise the risks to the achievement of academy policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of
those risks belng realiséd and the impact should they be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively and
economically. The system of internal control has been in place in Lawrence Sheriff School Academy Trust for the
year 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial
statements.

Capacity to Handle Risk

The Trust Board has reviewed the key risks to which the Academy is exposed together with the operating,
financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The Trust Board is of the
view that there is a formal ongoing process for identifying, evaluating and managing the Academy's significant
risks, that has been in place for the year 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 and up to the date of approval of
the annual report and financial statements. This process is regularly reviewed by the Trust Board.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

The Risk and Control Framework

The Academy Trust's system of internal financial control is based on a framework of regular management
information and administrative procedures including the segregation of duties and a system of delegation and
accountability. In particular, it includes:

+ Comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with anannual budget and periodic financial reports
which are reviewed and agreed by the Trust Board; -

s . Regular reviews by the Finance and Asset Management Committee of reports which indicate financial
performance against the forecasts and of major purchase plans, capital works and expendituré programmes

o Setling targets to measure financial and other performance

o Clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) gmdelmes

« ldentification and management of risks _

s Reviewing and approving the Finance Policy

. - . . % e .
The Trust Board has considered the need for a specific internal audit function and has decided not to appoint an
internal auditor. However, "the . Trustees have appointed Warwickshire County Councﬂ to undertake the
Responsible Officer (RO) role as an mtemal reviewer,

The appointee's role includes glvmg advice.on flnanCIa! matters and performmg a range of checks on the
academy's financial systoms ln particular, the checks carried out in the year 2022-23 included:

. Proper & regular use of public funds — Checks were carried out to ensure the proper & effective use of public
funds, in accordance with the published guidelines and that there are appropriate degrees of probity in the
use of funds.

« Internal control & risk management — Checks were undertaken to verify that the Academy has robust internal
control procedures in place and that policies and procedures aré maintained along with segregation of
duties. The risks arising from the Academys operations were assessed and the risk register and policies
tested.

e Purchases — Checks were undertaken to verify purchases are correctly authorised and that all orders are
subject to the ordering procedures, ensuring value for money is secured in line the Academy's ordering and
tendering policy.

It was concluded that the Academy has systems of internal financial control that are being effectively maintained.
Moreover, resources are being managed in an effective manner with effective segregalion of dutles being
upheld. Evidence supports that due financial consideration is given to strategic decisions.

Twice a year, the appointee reports to the Trust Board through the Audit and Risk Assurance Committee on the
operation of the systems of control and on the discharge of the Trust Board's financial responsibilities.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST

(Acompany limited by guaraitée) i
[ DRI - - »
STATEMENT OF REGULARITY PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE ¥
As accountmg officer, of.Lawrence Sheriff” School Academy Trust ‘| have consrdered my responsrbrhty to notify
the academy trust ‘board of trustees and the Educatron and Skrtls Fundrng Agency (ESFA) of matenal irregularity, ‘
|mpropnety and non- comphance wrth terms ‘and condttlons of alltfundrng, mcludlng for estates safety and }
management underthe fundrng agreement between the academy trust and the Secretary of State for Education: ‘
As part of my consrderatton I:have: had due’ regard to the requrrements of. the: Academy Trust' Handbook 2022 : .
mcludmg responsibilities for estates safety and management . -,
{ conflrm that.l and the Academy Trust Board are’ able to |dentrfy any matenal Hirregular. or improper ‘'use of all <
funds by.the Academy, or materlal non compllance with the terms and condmons of fundlng under- the Academy‘ —
Trust‘s fundrng agreement ¢ and the Academy JTrust Handbook 2022 s
ok
it-confirm that notmstances ‘of matenal rrregulanty, rmproprrety or. fundrng non-complrance have been dlscovered £ .S ;
ito.date. If any lnstances are |dent|fed .after the'date of thts'statement these will-be’ nolrfed to the Trust Board L ." }
.and ESFA. . . R 9
. - L § ' ,’
b . ;- of '[
Terésd Mpofu E
.Accounting Officer - . .
S . . .. i .y
Date: ,34/,2/2’2 « ‘
L}
. e
" . =
- ) !
> . ;. ';
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)
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STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES‘ RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023
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The Trustees of Lawrence Shenff School, Academy Trust are also'the dlrectors of the Chantable Company for

:purposes of C company law and are responsrble for, preparing. ‘the Trustees report and the ﬂnancral statemenits in
accordance with ithe Academres Accounts _Direction publlshed by the Educatxon and . Skills”™ Funding Agency,
United Klngdom Accountmg Standards (Unrted Krngdom Generally Accepted Accountrng Practice) and
appllcable law and- regulatrons .

Company law requires the Trustees to. prepare financial statements for each fmanclal year Under company law,
the’ Trustees must not approve élthe fi nancral statements unless they are satlsfled that they grvela true and fair
view,of the state of affalrs of.the chantable company and of its mcommg resources and applrcatlon -of resources
rncludlng ‘its. income. and expendrture +for, that penod In-preparing- these ﬁnancnal statements the Trustees are

requrred to , -

.
» )

-
L]

. 'Select surtable accountmg polucres and then apply them conslstently, O . "
‘e lObsen/e the methods .angd' pnncrples of the: Charltres SORP 2019 and the Academles Accounts Dlrectlon
2022 to 2023 . :

K3 .Make |udgements and accountmg estlmates that are reasonable and prudent ‘ ) . )

‘e ‘State whether applrcable ‘UK- Accountmg Standards ‘have ‘been followed Tsubject to . any material
,departures dlsclosed and explamed in‘the fnancral statements - LB .- .

) Prepare the fmancral statements on.the going concern basrs unless it is mapproprlate to presume that thé
charitable company wrll contmue in busrness - .

. ¥ -
x

The Trusteeslare responsrble for keepmg adequate accountlng records that are suﬁ” crenl to show: and. éxplain’
the charltable companys transactlons and dlsclose with reasonable accuracy al any tlrne the fmanmal posrtlon of

the chatitable company and enable them to ensure that the" frnancral statements comply with'the Companies Act
-2006. They are also responsrble for safeguardrng the :assets of the chantable company and hence" for taking

The Trustees are responsrble for. ensunng that. |n its- conduct and operatlon the Charitable company applles
ﬂnandal “and . other - controls, which conform wuth the requrrements both of proprlety and of . good fi nancral
management They are also tresponsible: for ensuring grants recelved from ESFA/DfE have been applied for the

The Trustees are responsrble far the marntenance and intégrity, of the corporate and fi nancral mformatron
included on the chantable companys website. Leglslatlon in:the Umted Kingdom: governing the :preparation and
dissemination of fi nancral statements may differ from legrslatron in othef jurisdictions:

Approved by o order of the members of the Trust Board and sigried on its behalf by:

Matthew Canale-Parola
:Chair of Trust Board

Date: |3, I?_l 2023
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST

.Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Lawrence Sheriff School Academy Trust (the 'academy trust') for
the year ended 31 August 2023 which comprise the Statement of financial activities, the Balance sheet, the
Statement of cash flows and the related notes, including'a summary of significant accounting policies. The
financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable 1aw, United Kingdom
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including Financial Reparting
Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland', the Charities
SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023 issued by the Education and Skills Funding
Agency.

In our opinion the financial statements:

. give a true and fair view of the state of the Academy Trust's affairs as at 31 August 2023 and of its
incoming resources and application of resources, including its income and expenditure for the year then
ended;

. have been properly prepared in accordance with United ngdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requlrements of the Companies Act 2006, the Charities SORP
2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023 issued by the Education and Skills Funding
Agency.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Academy Trust in accordance with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the United Kingdom,
including the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

in auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Trustees' use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Academy Trust's ability to continue
as a going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for
issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Trustees with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST (CONTINUED)

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the Annual report other than the financial statements
and our Auditor's report thereon. The Trustees are responsnble for the other information ‘contained within the.
Annual report. Our opinion on the financial statements doés not cover the other information and; except to the
extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. Qur
responsibility is to read the other information and, in domg so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material
misstatements, we are required to determlne whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial
statements .themselves. ‘If, based on -the 'work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
mlsstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
Opinion on othér matters prescribed by the Companies Act '2006‘

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the ahdit'

.. -the mformauon given in the Trustees’ Report including the Strateg)c Report for the financial year for which
the financial Statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.
. the Trustees' Report and the Strategic Report have been prepared in accardance with applicable legal

reqmrements
Matters on which we are required to report by exception

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the Academy Trust and its environment obtained in the
course of the audit, we have not identified material mlsstatements in the Trustees' Report including the Strategic
Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the Companies Act 2006
requires us to report to you if, in our opinion:

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

. the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

. certain disclosures of Trustees' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and.explanations we require for our audit.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY. TRUST
(A comipany limitéd by guarantee)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
LAWRENCE' SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST. (CONTINUED)

e - e el _ . -~

y— e OV S ———— — - = — — —

‘Responsibilities of trustees

As explained. more fully in the Statement of. trustees responsrblltttes Jthe Trustees (who are also the d|rectors of
the Academy Trust “for Lthe purposes gt_“company taw) are. responsrble _éfor the preparatron of the ftnancual
statements ang for, belng satlsfledtthat they ‘give. a true: and ‘fair vrew'*and for such |nternal controlfas ‘the
i rustees determme iS necessary to enable the preparatlon of fi nancral statements that are free from materlal
misstatéement; whether due'to’ fraud or error R . .

.
.
. , ’ :

1
In prepanng the fmanmal statements the Trusteessare responsnble for assessmg the Academy Trusts abrltty to
contmue as-a; *going concern dtsclosmg, :as- appllcable‘-matters related to gorng concem and‘tusrng the gomg.
concern basrs sof accounttng unless the™ T rustees etther Jmtend to:quurdate therAcademy Trust or to cease

operatlons or have no reallstrc alternatwe but to do:.so » 0.

-
- »
0 » -

Audltor s responsubllltles for the aud'ut of,the f’nancual statements . . , -
1‘ Lot '_ TLIV NN . a -

Our obJectrves are to obtam reasonable assurance about whether.the fmanctal statements as a whole .are free
from materlal mlsstatement whether due to fraud or error and to: rssue an 'Aud|tors report that mcludes our
;opmlon Reasonable assurance is‘a hlgh level of assurance 'but'ls not a guarantee that an audlt conducted ll’t
accordance wrth lSAs (UK) will always detect a material, mrsstatement when it exlsts Mtsstatements can “arise
from- fraud‘or error_ and” are consrdered matenalirf mdtvldually ornn the aggregate they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decrsmns of users taken on the basis of these fi nancral statements

. .

Irregulantles mcludung fraud, are instances of non -compliance with laws and regulatlons 'l/\.le desrgn procedures
in.lire with'.our. responsrbllltles outlined above to- detect matenal mtsstatements in’ respect of.rrregulanttes
lncludlngtfraud The extentto which:our procedures are: capablecof detectlng uregutanttes !including fraud .is

detailed below:. 5
3 N

We obtalned -an understandlng‘of the Iegal and regulatory frameworks wrthln whrch the Company operates
focusmg on. those laws.and. regulatlons that have a. direct effect. on the determlnatlon of, materlal amounts and
dlsclosures 'in".the’ flnancral statements: The laws and regulatlons we consrdered in thls context were the.
Companles Act 2006. We assessed the requnred compllance with these laws and regulatrons as part of our audit-
procedures on the rélated flnanmal statement items.

. -
-

In ;addition, ‘we consrdered prowsrons of . other Iaws and regulations-that do not havé-a drrect effect on ‘the
financial statements but comphance wnth Wthh mrght be: fundamental to ‘the Companys abrlrty to operate or to
avoid a material’ penalty We'also constdered the opportunmes and rncentrves that'r may exist wnthln the’ Company
for fraud: The laws .and regulatlons we considered in this contéxt for . the UK operatlons Were ‘General Data
Protection Regulatlon (GDPR) Antl-fraud bnbery and corruption legtslatron ‘environmental protection’ leglslatlon
Health and safety Ieglslatton Taxation legislation and. Employment legislalion.

Audltrng Standards limit the required audlt procedures to identify non:compliance W|th these laws and regulatlons
to enquiry of the'Directors ‘and other,mahagement and-inspéction of regulatory and legal corfespondence; if any.

We identified the greatest risk-of material impact on the ﬁnancral statements from'irregularities, incliding fraud,
ito be in the following aréas: tlmlng of recognltlon “of certain income streams; thé override of controls’ by
management, including pasting of ! unusual journals; inappropriate itreatment 6f non: routlne transactions ‘and
areas of estimation uncertainty. -

Our audit’ procedures to respond to these risks included ‘enquiries of management about their own |dent|f|catton

and assessmeént of the risks of |rregular|t|es review ‘and dlSCUSSIon of non-routine transactlons sample testing
on the posting of journals and income transactions and review of accounttng estlmates {for biaseés.

R . .. - . e ey v o
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF
LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST (CONTINUED)

Owing to the inherent limitations of an audit, there is an unavoidable risk that we may not have detected some
material misstatements in the financial statements, even though we have properly planned and performed our
audit in accordance with auditing standards. We are not responsible for preventing non-compliance and cannot
be expected to detect non-compliance with all laws and regulations.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial
Reporting Council's website at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our
Auditor’s report.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Academy Trust's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16
of the Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Academy Trust's
members those matters we are required to state to them in an Auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the
fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Academy
Trust and its members, as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

ir;z,;lM‘at‘t; boyli:g}Hé‘ajéf(,S‘éyri‘if"c')if" ftatutory r:
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for and on behalf of
Crowe UK. LLP
Statutory Auditor
Black Country House
Rounds Green Road
Oldbury

West Midlands

B69 2DG

Date: 14 December 2023
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO LAWRENCE
SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION AND SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 11 December 2018 and further to the requirements
of the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to
2023, we have carried out an engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed
and income received by Lawrence Sheriff School Academy Trust during the year 1 September 2022 to 31
August 2023 have been applied to the purposes identified by Parliament and the financial transactions conform
to the authorities which govern them.

This report is made solely to Lawrence Sheriff School Academy Trust and ESFA in accordance with the terms of
our engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken so that we might state to Lawrence Sheriff School
Academy Trust and ESFA those matters we are required to state in a report and for no other purpose. To the
-fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than Lawrence Sheriff
School Academy Trust and ESFA for our work, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed |

Respective responsmllmes of Lawrence Sheriff School Academy Trust's accounting offlcer and
the reporting accountant

The accounting officer is responsible, under the requirements of Lawrence Sheriff School Academy Trust's
funding agreement with the Secretary .of State for Education dated March 2014 and the Academy Trust
Handbook, extant from 1 September 2022, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is
applied for the purposes mtended by Parliament and the financial transactlons conform to the authormes which
govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are establlshed in the United Klngdom by our profession's ethical
guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the
requirements of the Academies Accounts Direction 2022 to 2023. We report to you whether anything has coms
to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
income received during the year 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 have not been applied to purposes
intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Framework and Guide for External Auditors and
Reporting Accountant of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed a limited assurance engagement as
defined in our engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information and.
explanations in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on
regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do nof express a positive apinion.

Our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of the
Academy Trust's income and expenditure.

The work undertaken to draw our conclusion includes a review of the design and implementation of the
Charitable Company's internal controls and review processes on regularity, supported by detailed tests on
samples of costs incurred by the Charitable Company and specific transactions identified from our review.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO LAWRENCE
SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY
(CONTINUED) '

Conclusion

In the course of our work, noth'ing has -come to our’ attention which sugges't in. all material respects the
expenditure disbursed and income received during the year 1 September 2022 to 31 August 2023 has not been
applied to purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which
govern them, ’ ‘ ) ' ’ ’ :

Crowe UK. LLP :
Reporting Accountant : } '

Date:
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31'AUGUST 2023

. Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset. 'Endowment Total Total
funds funds funds © funds funds funds
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
Note £ £ £ £ £ £
Income and endowments from:
Donations and capital grants 3 - 92,401 67,073 - 159,474 78,620
Other trading activities' 93,255 - - - 93,255 52,727
Investments 3,273 N - ; - 3,273 3,897
«Charitable activities 5 404,388 6,735,658 - - 7,140,046 6,364,406
Teaching schools 223,095 170,000 - - 393,095 212,884
Total'income and endowments 724,011 6,998,059 67,073 - 7,789,143 6,712,534
Expenditure on:
Charitable activities 333,970 6,796,227 414,831 222,267 7,767,295 7,047,388
Total expenditure 333,970 6,796,227, 414,831 222,267 7,767,295 7,047,388
Net income/(expenditure) 390,041 201,832 (347,758) (222,267) 21,848 (334,854)
Transfers between funds 18 (13,845) (283,421) 183,649 113,617 - -
Net movement in funds before other recognised gains — " — -
carried forward 376,196 (81,589) (164,109) (108,650) 21,848 +(334,854)!
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE'ACCOUNT) (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Net movement in funds before other recognised
gains/(losses) brought forward

Other recognised gains:

Actuarial gains on defined benefit pension schemes

Net movement in funds

Reconciliation of funds:
Total funds brought forward
Net movement in funds

Total funds carried forward

The Statement of Financial Activities includes all gains and losses recogniséd in the year.

Note

25

The notes on pages 30 to 61 form part of these financial statements.

'Restricted

Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Endowment Total Total
funds funds funds funds funds funds

2023 2023 2023 - 2023 2023 2022

£ £ £ £ £ £

376,196 .(81,589).  (164,100),  (108,650) 21,848 (334,854)
-441,000 - - - 441,000 2,713,000
817,196 (81,589)  (164,109)  (108,650) 462,848 2,378,146
27_,487 503,984, 8,478,356 8,392,057 17,401,884 15,023,738
817,196 (81,589) (164,109) {108,650) 462,848 2,378,146
422,395 8,283,407 17,864,732 17,401,884'

844,683

8,314,247 -
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST

(A company limited by guarantee)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 08963659

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 AUGUST 2023

Fixed assets

Tangible assets
Investments

Current assets

Debtors
Cash at bank and in hand

Creditors: amounts falling due within one

year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabifities

Creditors: amounts falling due after more

than one year

Net assets excluding pension liability

Defined benefit pension scheme liability 25

Total net assets

2023
Note £
13 18,345,368
655,221
19,000,589
15 612,559
1,093,494
1,706,053
16 (1,123,282)
582,771
19,583,360
17 (1,640,628)
17,942,732
(78,000}

17,864,732

2022
£

18,138,660
510,614

18,649,274 -

. 1,167,281

808,275

1,975,556

(966,771)

1,008,785

19,658,059

(1,780,175)

17,877,884
(476,000)

17,401,884
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST

(A company limited by guarantee)
REGISTERED NUMBER: 08963659

BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

AS AT 31 AUGUST 2023

Funds of the Academy Trust

Endowment funds
Restricted funds:

Fixed asset funds
Restricted income funds:

Restricted funds excluding pension asset

Pension reserve

Total restricteq funds
Unrestricted income funds

Total funds

Note

18

18
18

18
18

18
18

2023 °

£

8,283,407
8,314,247
941,395
9,255,642
(78,000)

9,177,642

403,683

17,864,732

" 2022

£

8,392,057
8,478,356
979,984
9,458,340
(476,000)

8,082,340

27,487

17,401,884

The financial statements on pages 25 to 61 wefe approvad and authorised for issue by the Trustees and are

signed on their behalf, by:

Matthew Canale-Parola
Chair of Trustees

Date: I3l)’1]2073

The notes on pages 30 to 61 form part of these financial statements.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
{A company limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

. Note
Cash flows from operating activities
Net cash provided by operating activities A 20
Cash flows from investing activities 22
Cash fléws from financing aétivities 21
Change in cash and c;_sh equivalents in the year
Cash and cash equivalents at tr;e beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of t'he.year 23,24

The notes on pages 30 to 61 form part of these financial statements

2023 2022
£ £
1,405,903 329,213
(918,040) (1,352,444)
(202,644)  (140,279)
285219  (1,163,510)
808,275 1,971,785
1,093,494 808,275
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
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NOTES To THE FINANClAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023
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1.

A 20 Mt o, s ot

Accounting policies

‘A summary of the prlnmpal accounting pohcres adopted (whlch ‘have been applied “consistently,
except v where noted) |udgements and key sources of esttmatlon uncertalnty, is set out below.

. v

1.4 Bééis-of preparation of financial statem‘ents .

» -

The fi nanCIal statements of the Academy Trust whrch is” a publtc benef t enttty under FRS 402, have
'béen prepared under the historic’ ‘cost conventlonI in accordance wnth gthe‘FlnanCIal Reporttng‘
Standard Appltcable in the UK and Republtc of Ireland (FRS.t 02) the Accounttng and Reporttng by,
Chartttes Statement ofﬁRecommended Practlce appllcable ‘to” charrtres preparlng G théir: accounts in
accordance W|th ‘the:! FtnanCIaI Reportlng Standard applrcable in the UK and Republrc of Iréland’ (FRS
102) (Chanttes SORP (FRS 102)) the Academtes Accounts Dtrectton’ 2019 to 2023 lssued by ESFA

.-F "o » anT

'the Charitiés A 2011,and tHe Companles Act 2006 RN

. -

Lawrence Sherlff School Academy Trust meets the det‘ Aition of a pUb|lC beneﬁt entlty under FRS:
102 * ) . * [ - -
1.2 Basrs of accountmg for the Lawrence Sherrff School Foundatron. A
r'..:
The Lawrence Sherlff School Foundatron remams a separate entlty wrth a common Board of
Trustees with Lawrence Sherlff School Academy Trust The actlvrtres of the Lawrence’ Sherlff
Schooal Foundatlon have been tncluded Within these accounts within separate and clearly |dent|f able
funds. This ensures ‘that the’ legal posmon between the Lawrence’ Shertff School Foundation and the

Lawrence Shertff School Academy Trustis: accurately reflected whrlst gtvmg ‘a true and fair.view of
the' ftnancral posmon of. the Academy Trust.

The method of branch accountlng has been used to refléct this. .

On conversron lo an’ academy trust the falr value of the, net assets of The Lawrence Sheriff School
'Foundatron were recogmsed undenthe approprlate balance sheet categones ‘with a correspondrng
amount recognrsed in the Statement of Financial’ Actwttres These -amounts have been analysed

lbetween restrlcted and endowment funds . e

The endowment fund of the Lawrence Sherlff School Foundatron includes the freehold land and
lburldlngs that have been’ provrded by way. of a Supplemental Agreement to the Lawrénce Sheriff
School Academy T rust for educatlonal useon a permanent endowment basrs Legal title o the
freehold land and butldtngs conttnues tobe inthe i name of, and will rematn within, The Lawrence
Sheriff Schdol Foundation. Within the endowment fund is the mortgage attached to these asséts.
During the penod the deprecratron charge relatmg to the assets and thé capttal reduction of the
mortgage have been- accounted for against these enddwed funds.

The restncted fund includes the income from the. Rugby School Estate which is payable to the
Tristees of The Lawrénce Sheriff School Foundation under the Rugby Lower. School (Transfer) Act
1906. The income is restricted as a'resuit of the object of the charily and is accounted for
accordingly.

1.3 Company status

The academy is a company limited by guarantee, incorporated in England & Wales, registered
number 08963659: The regrstered office is Clifton Road, Rugby, Warwickshire, ‘CV21 3AG. The
members of the company are named on page 1: In the event of the academy betng wound up, the

ttabtlrty in re’spect of the guarantee is limited to £10 per member of the academy

[ e -~ - [EE————
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

1.

Accounting policies (continued)

1.4

1.5

Going concern

After making appropriate enquiries, the Trust Board has a reasonable expectation that the Academy
Trust has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future and
there are no material uncertainties about the Trust's ability to continue as a going concern, thus they
continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Income

All incoming resources are recognised when the Academy Trust has entitlement to the funds, the
receipt is probable and the amount can be measured reliably.

Legacies ‘ .
For legacies, entitlement is taken as when a distribution is received from the estate.

Grants

Grants are included in the Statement of Financial Activities on a receivable basis. The balance of
income received for specific purposes but not expended during the period is shown in the relevant
funds on the Balance sheet. Where income is received in advance of meeting any performance-
related conditions there is not unconditional entitlement to the income and its recognition is deferred
and included in creditors as deferred income until the performance-related conditions are met. Where
entitlement occurs before income is received, the income is accrued.

General Annual Grant is recognised in full in the Statement of Financial Activities in the year for which
it is receivable and any abatement in respect of the year is deducted from income and recognised as
a liability.

Capital grants are recognised in full when there is an unconditional entitlement to the grant. Unspent
amounts of capital grants are reflected in the Balance sheet in the restricted fixed asset fund. Capital
grants are recognised when there is entitlement and are not deferred over the life of the asset on
which they are expended.

Donations

Donations are recognised on a receivable basis (where there are no performance-related conditions)
where the receipt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

Other income

Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recognised in the year it is receivable and to the extent
the Academy Trust has provided the goods or services.
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Accounting policies (continued)

1.6

1.7

1.8

Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit
to a third party, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement and
the amount of the obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs
of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs, including support costs
involved in undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single activity are allocated directly
to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more than one activity and support costs which are
not altributable to a‘single activity are apportioned between those aclivities on a basis consistent with
the use of resources. Central staff costs are allocated on the bas«s of time' spent, and deprecnatlon
charges allocated on the portion of the asset S use

Charitable activmes

These are costs incurred on the Academy Trust's educational operations, |nc|ud|ng support costs and
costs relatlng to the governance of the Academy Trust appomoned to charitable activities.

AII resources expended are inclusive of irrecoverable VAT.
Taxatlon

The Academy Trust is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of the Finance
Act 2010 and therefore it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax
purposes.

Accordingly, the Academy Trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital
gains received within categories covered by Part 11, chapter 3 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or
Section 256 of the Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains
are applied exclusively to'charitable purposes.

Tangible fixed assets

Assets costing £1,000 or more are capitalised as tangible fixed assets and are carried at cost, net of
depreciation and any provision for impairment.

Where: tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the aid of specific grants, either from the
government or from the private sector, they are included in the Balance sheet at cost and depreciated
over their expected useful economic life. Where there are specific conditions atlached to the funding
requiring the continued use of the asset, the related grants are credited to a restricted fixed asset
fund in the Statement of financial activities and carried forward in the Balance sheet. Depreciation on
the relevant assets is charged directly to the restricted fixed asset fund in the Statement of financial
activities. Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with unrestricted funds, deprecnatnon on
such assets is charged to the unrestricted fund.

Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assets other than freehold land and assets under
construction, at rates calculated to write off the cost of each asset on a straight-line basis over its
expected useful life, as follows:
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Accounting policies (continued)
18 Tan'gible fixed asSéts (continued)

Deprematlon |s prowded on the followmg bases

Freehold butldtngs . = between 15 and 50 years

letures flttmgs and equipment - between 8 and 10° years ) :
‘Motor vehlcles . > over 10 years .
Computer equrpment = between 3 and 7 years '

¢ ( E r R L ‘
A rewew for lmpalrment of afi xed asset is carrled out if e events or changes in cwcumstances |nd|cate
that the carrymg value of any "fixed asset may not be recoverable Shortfalls between the .carrylng
value of flxed assets andsthetr recoverable‘_amounts are recognlsed as |mpa|rments lmpatrment'
losses are recognlsed in the Statement of f nanmal actlvmes LT
.;Legal tttle to the Freehold land and bu1ld|ngs remains W|th The Lawrence Shenff School Foundatlon

'ﬁ -
1.9 investmerits R

- -
. »

a
. . »

+ Investments include cash'held ii" déposit accounts for.long téfm appreciation and are statéd at cost.

.
- -

1.10 Cash at'bank and ifi hahd
Cash at bank and in hand includes cash and short-term highly liquid mvestments wrth a'short matunty
of three months or less fromthe date of acquusmon or, opemng of the deposit or smular account

=

1.11 Liabilities and provisions

Liabilities are: recogmsed when there is an obllgatton -at the' Balance sheet date as a result of a past
event ‘it Lis probable that a transfer of economuc beneflt qul be requnred in settlement and the amount.

of the settlement can be estnmated rellably Luabllmes are recogmsed at the amount that the Academy-

Trust antnmpates it W|Il pay to settle the debt or the amount it has recetved as advanced payments for
the ‘goods or services it must provude

Provisions are measured at the best estlmate of the amounts reqmred to settle the obllgatlon ‘Where
the' ‘effect of. the time. value of money is' materlal the provnsuon is based on ‘the: present value of those,
amounts discountéd at the pre-tax discount rate that reflects the risks specnflc to the. Ilablllty The
’unwmdlng of the dlSCOUI‘l'( is recogmsed within interest payable and similar charges
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Accounting policies (continued)

1.12 Financial instruments

The Academy Trust only holds basic financial instruments as defined in FRS 102, The financial
assets and financial liabilities of the Academy Trust and their measurement bases are as follows:
Financial assets - trade and other debtors are basic financial instruments and are debt instruments
measured at amortised cost as detailed in note 15. Prepayments are not financial mslruments Cash
atbank is classified as a basic financial instrument and is measured at face value.

Cash at bank is classified as a basic financial instrument and is measured at face value.

Financial liabilities = trade creditors, accruals and other creditors are financial: instruments, and are
measuréd at amortised cost as detailed in notes 16 and 17..Taxation and social security are not
included in the financial instruments disclosure definition, Deferred income is not deemed to be a
financial liability, as the cash setttement has already taken place and there is an obligation to deliver
services rather than cash or.another financial |nstrument

1.13 Operatmg leases

Rentals pald under operating leases are charged to the Statement of financial activities on a straight
line basis over the lease term.

1.14 Pensions

Retirement benefits to employees of the Academy Trust are provided by the Teachers' Pension
Scheme ("TPS") and the Local Government Pension Scheme ("LGPS"). These are defined benefit
schemes.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated so as to spread the cost of
pensions over employeés’ working lives with the Academy Trust in such a way that the pension cost
is a substantially level percentage of current and future pensionable payroll. The contributions are
determined by the Government Actuary on the basis of quadrennial valuations using a prospective
unit credit method. TPS is an unfunded muiti-employer scheme with no underlying assets to assign
between employers. Consequently, the TPS is treated as a defined contribution scheme for
accounting purposes and the contributions recognised in the period to which they relate.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the
Academy Trust in separate trustee administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair
value and liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method and
discounted at a rate equivalent to the current rate of return on a high quality corporate bond of
equivalent term and currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially
and are updated at each Balance sheet date. The amounts charged to operating surplus are the
current service costs and the costs of scheme introductions, benefit changes, settlements and
curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs as incurred. Net interest on the net defined
benefit liability/asset is also recognised in the Statement of financial activities and comprises the
interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest income on the scheme assets, calculated
by muitiplying the fair value of the scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used to
discount the benefit obligations. The difference between the interest income on the scheme assets
and the actual return on the scheme assets is recognised in other recognised gains and losses.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANClAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ‘31 AUGUST 2023

115 Agency arrangernents'

_funder/donor and mclude grants from m the’ Department for Educatlon Group

ua— — T ro—

‘Accounting policiés (continued)

The academy ; acts as an agent in dtstnbuttng bursary funds and grants from the ESFA and other

_;govemment bodles Payments recerved and subsequent dlsbursements to students and other
:orgamsatnons are excluded from the statement of‘fmancral actlvrttes as the trust does not have
.control over the charltable appllcatron of the funds In some lnstances the trust can use a percentage

of thé allocahon towards its own admmlstratlon costs and thls is recognrsed in the’ statement of

fir nancral actrvrtles The 'funds received’ and] pard and any balances held are drsclosed m the notes to

the fi nancral statements

.? : .

1.16 Fund accountmg . . . L
Unrestncted rncome funds represent those resources whlch may be used towards meettng any of the.
chantable objects of. the Academy Trust at the dlscretlon of the’ Trustees .

. .j » .

Restricted. {fixed “asset. funds are, resources whrch -are to' be apphed to. specrﬁc caprtal purposes
rmposed by the funders where, the asset acqurred or.créated is held for a specufrc purpose

Restrrcted general funds compnse a!l other restncted funds recerved wrth restrlcuons |mposed by the

bl -

'Investment income, gains and-losses are '_aIIbca'ted. to thea’pp‘ropriate fund:

3
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2. Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgement )
Estrmates and judgements are contrnually evaluated and are based on: hlstorlcal experience .and othen
factors mcludrng expectatrons Tof futlre events sthat are belteved to+ be reasonable under ‘the .
crrcumstances . . o

Critical accbu'ﬁting estir'natés and ass'umbtiohs . .

‘ * M . q ' - . k
lThe'Academy.Trust makes esttmates 'and assumptrons concernmg the future The :resulting’: accounting
estrmates and assumptrons erI by defrnrtron-seldom equal the related actual results The estrmates and‘ <
assumptrons that’have a*rlsk rof causmg a material. ad]ustment to the carrytng amounts” of assets and .l
Irabrlrtres within the next financial year aré drscussed below' LI e : [

~ n-r-
‘ e - " M

-The presentrvaluetof the Local Government PensronJScheme defned beneft lrablltty depends on a -1
number of factors that tare determlned on an actuarral basis* usrng a~ varrety;of assumpttons The
assumptrons,used in’ determrnmg the*net cost or? rncome foerensrons‘mclude the dlscount rate! 'Any ¢ ]
changes in. these assumpttons which®are drsclosed in- note 25 tWtII |mpact the carrylng @mount of the f!' .
rpensron ltabrlrty Furthermore a roll; forward approach whrch pro;ects results from the latest full, actuanal- :
‘valuation performed ‘at 31‘March 2022 has, been used by the’ actuary in, valurng the pensrons Irabrlrty at 31

August 2023 ‘Any -differences between .the fgures derrved from the | oll, forward approach and a-full .
actuarral valuatron would tmpact on the carrying amount of the pensron llabrllty . .t

- -

.‘1'.1 - L "

oo N A

Wheré a- scheme is in a surplus accordlng to-the accounttngfvaluatlon the assocrated asset has not been .
recognlsed on.,the .basrs that it is not likely * to be recoverable erther through future.rreductrons in
contrrbutrons rates or future repayments Further details of pensron assets not’ recognrsed can be found -

wrth the pensrons note to the frnancral statements

The asset values are reported using estlmated asset allocatlons prepared by the'scheme Actuary. The
asset values iis calculated at each: triennial valuation. Thereafter itis® “rolled . forward to: accountlng ‘dates
usrng mvestment returns contrlbutrons rrecerved and benefts pald out Dunng each annual reportrng .
pertod betweenrtrrennral valuatrons asset returns are esttmaled usrngtnrne months of actual market
expenence and three months of éxtrapolation berng assumed based on market mdrces -
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Income from donations and capital grants

Restricted -
Restricted fixed asset Total
funds funds funds
2023 2023 2023
£ £ £
Donations : 92,401 - 92,401
Capital Grants - 67,073 67,073
92,401 67,073 159,474
Restricted
Restricted  fixed asset Total
funds  funds funds
2022 2022 2022
£ £ £
Donations 48,215 7,632 55,847
Capital Grants - 22,773 22,773
48,215 30,405 78,620
Activities for generating funds
Unrestricted Total
funds funds
2023 2023
£ £
Other income 41,190 41,190
Hire of facilities and lettings 38,441 38,441
Provision of services 13,623 13,623
93,254 93,254
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Unrestricted Total

funds funds

2022 2022

£ £

Othéf incomé 123,673 123,673
Hire of facxhtles and Iettmgs ;25 370. 25,370
Prowsmn of serwces .3,594 3,594
.52 637 52 637

5:  Iricome from Charitable activities .

‘ Unrestrlcted ‘R_estncted Total

funds funds~ funds

20%} 2023‘ 2023

£ {3 £

!

yFunding for educational operations (note 7) 404,388  [6,016749 6,421,137,
'Rugby Lower Schodl (Transfer) Act income - 718,909 718,909
Total 2023 404,388 .8,735:658 7,140,046
Unrestricted  Restricted Total

funds “funds ‘funds

2022 2022 ) 2022

£ £ £
Funding fof.éducationaliopErationsj(ngt_e 7 1269,145- 5428524  5,697,669.
"Rugby Lower School (Transfer) Act income - 666,737 666,737
Total 2022 265,745 6,095,261 6,364,406
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LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

" NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Funding for Acader‘ny's educational operations

Unrestricted - Restricted Total
funds funds funds
" 2023 2023 2023
- £ £ £
DfE/ESFA grants . o
General Annual Grant _ - 5,583,742 5,583,742
Other DfE/ESFA grants . . .
Teacher pay and pension grant ) _ - 7{5;888 75,888
Othérs I " T . 289,902 289,902
- . * - * 5949532 5,949,532
Other Government grants o
Local authority grants - . . 67,217 67,217
X P , .
‘ - 67,217 67,217
Other income from the Academy Trust's educational -
operations 404,388 - 404,388
404,388 6,016,749 6,421,137
Teaching school hub - DfE/ESFA grants - 170,000 170,000
Teaching school hU,,b - other income . 223,095 - 223,095 -
Total 223095 170,000 393,095
627,483 16,814,232

6,186,749
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Funding for Academy's educational operations (continued)

Unrestricted ~ Restricted Total’
funds funds funds
2022 2022 2022
£ ‘£ £
DfE/ESFA grants
General Annual Grant - 5,117,161 5,117,161
Other DE/ESFA grants
Teachers pay én_d pension grant . - 96,614 -96,{514
Others - - 127,919 127,919
_ T . D 5341604 5,341,694
[Other Government grants
Local authority grants . - .86,830 86,830
A A - 86,830 86,830
Other income from the Academy Trust's educational _
operations 269,145 - 269,145
269,145 5,428,524 5,697,669
Teaching school hub - DfE/ESFA grants - 149,861 149,861
Teaching school hub - Other income ‘ 7,800 55,223 63,023
7,800 205084 212,884
276,945 5633608 5,910,553
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Expenditure

Total

Staff Costs Premises Other
2023 2023 2023 2023
£ £ £ £
Charitable activities
Direct costs 4,048,625 - 743,171 4,791,796
Allocated support costs 975,157 685,940 1,037,758 2,698,855
Teaching schoot hub '
Direct costs 166,530 - . 166,530
Allocated support costs - - 110,114 110,114
5,190,312 685940 1,891,043 - 7,767,295
Staff Costs Premises Other Total
2022 2022 2022 2022
£ £ £ £
Charitable activities
Direct costs 3,585,525 762 572, 557 4,158,844
Allocated support costs 1,104,590 514,928 962,410 2,581,928
Teaching school hub '
Direct_ costs 248,217 - - 248,217
Allocated support costs - - 58,399 58,399
4,938,332 515,690 1,693,366 7,047,388
Analysis of expenditure by activities
Activities
undertaken Support Total
directly costs funds
2023 2023 2023
£ £ £
Educational Operations 4,791,796 2,698,855 7,490,651
Teaching School 166,530 110,114 276,644
' 4,958,326 2,808,969 7,767,295
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8.

Analysis of expenditu-re by activities (cont'inUed)

Educational Operations
Teaching School

Analysis of support costs

Staff costs
Depreciation

Other staff costs
Staff related insurance
Educational consultancy

Other costs

Legal and professional

Interest

Other suppoit costs

Activities' .o
undertaken Support Total
directly costs funds
2022 - 2022 2022
£ £ £
4,158,844 . 3,581,928 6,740,772
248,217 -, 58,399 306,616
4,407,061 2,640,327 7,047,388
Educatio;\él' Teaching Total
Operations School funds
2023 2023 2023
£ £ £
975,157 - 975,157
637,098 - 637,098
10,470 . . 10,470
16,803 - - 16,803
685,940 - 685,940
-+ 110,114 110,114
25,798 - 25,798
89,025 . 89,025
258,564 - 258,564
2,698,855 110,114 2,808,969

Page 42




LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

Analysis of exbenditure by activities (continued)

Analysis of support costs (coﬁtinued),

Educational Teaching Total
Operations School funds
2022 . 2022 2022
£ £ £
Staff costs. 1,104,590 - 1,104,590
Depreciation 502,591 - 502,591
Other staff costs - 9,268 - 9,268
Staff related insurance o 22,036 - 22,036
E_ducational consultancy 514,928 - 514,928
Other costs - 58,399 58,399
Legal and professional 30,069 - 30,069
Interest ) 91,341 - 91,341
Other support costs’ . 307,105 - 307,105
2,581,928 58,399 2,640,327
Net incomel(expenditure)
Net income/(expengjiiure) for the year includes:
2023 2022
£ £
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets
- owned by the academy 637,071 502,691
Auditor's remuneration - audit 19,350 17,200
Auditor's remuneration - other services 1,950 1,750
Operating lease rentals 9,053 5,281
Barnk loan interest 90,762 91,473
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10.

Staff

a. Staff costs

Staff costs during the year were as follows:

Wages and salaries
Social security costs
Pension costs

Agency staff costs
Staff restructuring costs

b. Severance payments

The Academy Trust paid no severance payments in the year (2022: £4,341).

c. Staff numbers

The average number of persons employed by the Academy Trust during the year was as follows:

Teachers
Administration and support
Management

d. Higher paid staff

The number of employees whose employee
£60,000 was:

2023 2022

£ £
3,833,777 3,402,642
388,525 350,300
940,109 1,122,765
5,162,411 4,875,707
27,901 58,284

. 4,341
5190,312 4,938,332
2023 2022

No. No.

1

55 56

41 35

7 7

103 98

benefits (excluding employer pension costs) exceeded
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10.

11.

Staff (continued)

d. Higher paid staff (continued)

2023 2022

. No. No.

In the band £60,001 - £70,000 3 3
In the band £70, 001 £80,000 . ‘ - 1
In the band £80,001 - £90,000 . 1
1

In the band £90,001 - £100,000 - - _ .2

e. Key management personnel
The key management personnel of the Academy Trust comprlse the Trustees and the senior
management team -as listed on page 1. The total amount of employee benefits (mcludlng employer

pension’ contributions and employer national insurance contributions) recelved by key management:

personnel for their services to the Academy Trust was £673 490 (2022: £685,996).

Trustees' remuneration and expenses

One or more Trustees has been pald remuneration or has received other benefits from an employment
with the Academy Trust. The principal and other staff Trustees only receive remuneration in respect of
servuces they provide undertaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracts of
employment. The value of Trustees' remuneration and other bener ts was as follows:

. 2023 2022

. . £ £

Dr Peter Kent (Previous Headteacherand ~ Remuneration - 43,655

Trustee, retired 31 December 2021)

, ’ Pension contributions paid - 9,448

Ms G Temple (staff trustee) Remuneration’ 97,597 93,187

Pension contributions pald 23,111 22,067

Teresa Mpofu (Headteacher and Trustee, Remuneration 97,256 61,749
appointed 1 January 2022) :

Pension cc_)ntributiOns paid 23,030 14,622

In addition the Trustees' remuneration disclosed above, Dr P Kent, Ms G Temple and Teresa Mpofu
received benefits in kind amounting to £1,261 in the current year (2022: £1,951) in relation to healthcare
insurance.

During the year ended 31 August 2023, no Trustee expenses have been incurred (2022 - £NIL).
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12

13.

Trustees' and Officers' insurance

In accordance with normal commercial practtce the Academy Trust has purchased insurance to protect
Trustees and officers from claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whitst on
academy business. The insurance provides cover up to £5,000, 000 on any one claim and the cost for the
year ended 31 August 2023 was £4,234 (2022: £4,234). The cost of this insurance is included in the total

msurance cost.

Tangible fixed assets

Cost or valuation
At 1 September 2022
Additions

At 31 August 2023
Depreciation

At 1 September 2022
Charge for the year

At 31 August 2023

Nef book value =~

Al 31 August 2023

At 31 August 2022

. Furniture‘

Freehold and Computer Motor
property  equipment.’ equipment vehicles, Total
£ . £ £ ‘g £
19,709,246 418,404'. 697,055 - 20,824,705
525727 159,995 121,557 36,500 . 843,779
20,234,973 578,399° 818,612 36,500 21,668,484
2,121,390 110,343 454,312 . 2,686,045
506,066 45,273 83,907 1,825 637,071
2,627,456 155,616 538,219 1,825 3,323,116
17,607,517 422,783 280,393 34,675 18,345,368
17,587,856 308,061 - 18,138,660

242,743

Included in freehold land and buildings is freehold land of £1,545,000 which is not depreciated.

The Academy utilises freehold land and buildings with a net book value amounting to £10,074,597
provided by The Lawrence Sheriff School Foundation on conversion to an academy trust.

The trust leases the land it occupies from Warwickshire County Council on long leases of 125 years. The
land associated with this lease has been accounted for on the same basis as the other long term leases
in order to properly reflect the substance of the arrangement
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14.

15.

16..

Fixed asset investments

At the end of the year, £655,221 (2022: £510,614) of cash held on deposit was earmarked for long term
investment by the Trustees of the Foundation and so is shown within |ong term investments. The cash is

readily accessible, within 3 months of the request for funds.

Debtors

Due within one year

Trade d'ebt_ors

Other debtors

Prépayments and accrued income
Accrued capital grants

Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year

Eank loans

Trade creditors

Other taxation and social security
Other creditors

Accruals and deferred income

Deferred income at 1 September 2022
Resources deferred during the year
Amounts released from previous periods

Deferred income at 31 August 2023 .

2023" 2022
£ £

i
46,992 41,164
106,144 206,992
459,423 446,125
- 473,000
612,559 1,167,281
2023 2022
£ £
132,819 124,632
224,177 166,393
100,284 85,719
393,889 365,540
272,113 224,487
1,123,282 966,771
2023 2022
£ £
89,080 80,819
190,754 89,080
(89,080) (80,819)
190,754 89,080
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16. Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year (continued)

2023 2022

Included in deferred income are grants and ather income (mcludmg school trip income) received in
advance of the following academlc year. .
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17.

Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year

2023 2022
£ £

Bank loans 1,640,628 1,780,175
Included within the above are amounts falling due as follows:
Between two and five years
Bank loans ‘ : 576,688 539,027
Over five years
Bank ioans 1,063,940 1,241,148

The aggregate amount of liabilities payable or repayable wholly or in part more than five years after the
reporting date is:

2023 2022
£ £
Rebayable by instalments 1,063,940 1,241,148

A term loan facility of £3m was taken out with Barclays Bank in 2009. The loan capital is repayable in
monthly instalments and is secured on the main school property at Clifton Road. £2m of the facility is at a
fixed rate of 6.2557% repayable by September 2033 and £1m of the facility is on a variable rate of
0.8557% over base repayable by September 2033. The term loan is secured on the land and buildings of
The Lawrence Shetiff School Foundation Endowment Fund.

The bank loan had been entered into before the date of conversion by The Lawrence Sheriff School
Foundation and ESFA approval has been obtained for the loan as part of the conversion process. No
ESFA funding is used in settling the loan liabilities.
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18.

Statement of funds

Unrestricted
funds

Unrestricted
funds

Teaching school
Legacies

En&owment
funds
Freehold fand
and buildings
Bank loans

Restricted
general funds

General Annual
Grant (GAG)

Other DfE/ESFA
grants’

LA grants

Rugby School
Income

Teaching school

Foundation
investments

Donations

Salix loan to be
repaid
Pension reserve

Balance at 1 Balance at
September Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2022 Income Expenditure in/out (Losses) 2023

£ £ £ £ £ £
(86,855) 500,916 (241,171) - . 172,890
29,892 223,095 (92,799) (13,845) - 146,343
84,450 - - T . 84,450
27487 724,011 (333870)  (13,845) . 403,683
10,296,864 . (222,267) - - 10,074,597
(1,904,807) - . 113,617 - {1,791,190)
8,392,057 . (222,267) 113,617 - 8,283,407
525,578 5,583,742  (5601,033)  (222,114) - 286,173

- 365,790 '(365,790) . - .

: 67,217 (67,217) . . .

- 718,909 (442,941)  (275,968) - .

- 170,000 (183,845) 13,845 - -
510,614 - - 144,608 - 655,222

- 92,401 (92,401) - .
(56,208) - - 56,208 - -
(476,000) - (43,000) - 441,000 (78,000)
503,984 6,998,059  (6,796,227) (283,421) 441,000 863,395
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18.

Statement of funds (continued)

Restricted fixed
asset funds

Resftricted fixed

assets 7,'841 796 - (414,831) 843,806 - 8,270,771
Capital grants - 67,073 R (23,597) - 43,476
Selective
Schools .
Expansion Fund 636,560 - - . - (636,560) - -

' 8,478,356 67,073 (414,831) 183,649 - 8,314,247

Total Restricted . " . )
funds 8,982,340 7,065,132 (7,211,058) {99,772) 441,000 9,177,642

Total funds 17,401,884 7,789,143  (7,767,295) - 441,000 17,864,732

The specific purposes for which the funds are to be applied are as follows:

Restricted general funds will be used for educational purposes in line with the academy's objects and its
funding agreement with the DfE.

Restricted funds relating to the Lawrence Sheriff School Foundation will be held for educational purposes '
in line with the charity's objects. '

Restricted fixed asset funds represent the carrying value of fixed assets that have either been received
upon conversion or have been purchased out of grants received from the ESFA. It also represents capital
grants that have been received from the ESFA that remain unspent at the year end.

Unrestricted funds are available for use at the discretion of the Trustees for the furtherance of the
academy's charitable objects.

Transfers between funds represent capital expenditure from funds other than the restricted fixed asset
fund, reclassifications of certain funds between restricted and unrestricted and reclassification of funds
between the entities of the Foundation and the academy trust.

Endowment funds represent freehold land and buildings that are permanently endowed. They can be used
for educational purposes at the discretion of the Trustees. There is also a mortgage attached to the assets
which has been shown within endowment funds. The mortgage has been pre-approved by the ESFA.

The Selective Schools Expansion Fund relates to the capital grant received from the ESFA to support the
academy's expansion project.

Under the funding agreement with the Secretary of State, the Academy Trust was not subject to a limit on
the amount of GAG it could carry forward at 31 August 2023,
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18.

Statement of funds (continued)

Comparative information in respect of the preceding year is as follows:

Unrestricted
funds

Unrestricted
funds

Teaching school
Legacies

Endowment
funds

Freehold land
and buildings
Bank loans

Restricted
general funds

General Annual
Grant (GAG)

Other DfE/ESFA
grants

LA grants

Rugby School
Income

Teaching school

Foundation
investments

Donations

Salix loan to be
repaid

Pension reserve

Balanceé at ) Balance at
- 1 September Co = -+~ - - Transfers * Gains/ 31 August
2021 Income  Expenditure infout (Losses) .2022
£ £ £ £ £ £
(196,663) 325395  (215,587) - ; (86,855)
99,462 7,800 (11 1) (77,259) - 29,892
84,450 . - - - 84,450
(12,751) 333,195  (215,698) (77,259) - 27,487
10,519,131 - (222,267) - - 10,296,864
(2,044,507) - : 139,700 - (1,804,807)
8,474,624 - (222,267) 139,700 - 8,392,057
247,885 5,117,161 (4 830,100) (9,368) - 525,578

- 175,880  (175,880) . . ]

: 135,483 (135,483) . - .

- 666,737 (527,037) (139,700) - -

24,162 205,084 (306,505) 77,259 - :
519,487 374 (9,247) - - 510,614

- 48,215 (48,215) - - -
(65,576) - - 9,368 - (56,208)
(2,900,000) - (289,000) - 2,713,000  (476,000)
(2,174,042) 6,348,934  (6,321,467) (62,441) 2,713,000 503,984
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18.

Statement of funds (continued)

Balance at Balance at
1 September Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2021 Income  Expenditure infout (Losses) 2022
£ £ £ £ £ £
Restricted fixed
asset funds
Restricted fixed L
assets ) 4,914,314 - (280,324) 3,207,806 - - 7,841,796
Capital grants 65,576 22,773 - - (88,349) . - -
Selective ' ’
Schools o : »
Expansion Fund 3,756,017 - - (3,119,457) - 636,560
Donated - A
Laptops < 7,632 (7,632) - - -
8,735,907 30,405 (287,956) - - 8,478, ;356 :
Total Restricted
funds 6,561,865 6,379,339  (6,609,423) (62,441) 2,713,000 8,982,340
Total funds 15,023,738 6,712,534  (7,047,388) 2,713,000 1 7,401,884
Total funds analysis by academy
Fund balances at 31 August 2023 were allocated as follows:
2023 2022
£ £
Lawrence Sheriff School Foundation - Endowment 8,283,407 8,392,057
Lawrence Sheriff School Foundation - Restricted investments 655,222 510,614
Lawrence Sheriff School Foundation - Unrestricted 185,972 189,559
Lawrence Sheriff School - Unrestricted 244,878 (132,072)
Lawrence Sheriff School - Restricted 259,005 439,370
Total before fixed asset funds arid pension reserve 9,628,484 9,399,528
Restricted fixed asset fund 8,314,247 8,478,356
Pension reserve (78,000) (476,000)
Total 17,864,731 17,401,884
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19.

Analysis of net assets between funds

Analysis of net assets between funds - current year

Restricted

Unrestricted  Restricted  fixed asset - Endowment Total
funds ‘funds funds funds funds
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
£ £ £ £ £
Tangibl_e fixed éssets R < 8,270,771_‘ B 0,074,597I '18,?45,368
Fixed asset inyéstmepts 655.221 = : - . . - 655,221°
Current assets . 721,182 941,395 43,476 .- 1,706,053
Creditors due within one year (972,720) - - (150,562) * (1,123,282)
Creditors due in more than one ) , N
year . . - - (1,640,628) (1,640,628)
Provisions for liabilities and ; : a
charges . - (78,000) - - (78,000)
Total . 403,683: 863;395 8,314,247_ ' 8,283,4(_)7‘ 17,864,732
Analysis of net assets between funds - prior year
. Restricted . ,
Unrestricted Restricted  fixed asset Endowment Total
funds funds funds. funds funds
2022 2022 2022 2022 2022
£ £ £ £ £
Tangible fixed assets - - 7,841,796 10,296,864 18,138,660
Fixed asset investments 510,614 - - 510,614
Current assets 302,804 1,036,192 636,560 - 1,975,556
Creditors due within one year (785,931} (66,208) - (124,632} (966,771)
Creditors due in more than ohe
year - - - (1.780,175) (1,780,175)
Provisions for liabilities and
charges - (476,000} - - (476,000)
27,487 ,503,984 8,478,356 8,392,057 17,401,864 .

Total
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20.

21.

22.

Reconciliation of net income/(expenditure) to net cash flow from operating activities

2023 2022
£ £
Net income/(expenditure) for the year (as per Statement of financial v
activities) 21,848 (334,854)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation charges 637,071 502,591
interest receivable (3,273} (3,897)
Interest payable 98,450 579
(Increase)/ decrease in debtors 554,722 (201,630)
Increase/(decrease) in creditors 121,158 100,198
Capital grants receivable (67,073) (22,774)
Defined benefit pension scheme cost less contributions payable 22,000 239,000
Defined benefit pension scheme finance cost 21,000 50,000
Net cash provided by operating activities 1,405,903 329,213
Cash flows from financing activities
2023 2022
£ £
Repayments of borrowings (131,360) (139,700)
Interest paid (71,284) (579)
Net cash used in financing activities (202,644) (140,279)
Cash flows from invesfing activities
2023 2022
£ £
Interest received 3,273 3,897
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (843,779)  (3,141,987)
Capital grants received 67,073 1,776,773
Cash withdrawn from/(placed in) long term investments (144,607) 8,873
Net cash used in investing activities (918,040) (1,352,444)
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23.

24,

25,

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents

2023 2022

e £

Cash at bank and in hand 1,093,494 808,275

Total cash and cash equivalents 1,093,43;1 808,275
Analysis of changes in net debt

At 1 Other non-

September cash At 31

" 2022 Cashflows .changes August 2023

. £ £ R £

Cash at bank and in hand 808,275 285,219 T 1,093,494-

Debt due within 1 year (124,632) 131,360  (139,547)  (132,819)

Debt due after 1 year (1,780,175) . 139,547 (1,640,628)

(1,096,532) 416,579 - (679,953)

Pension commitments

The Academy Trust's employees belong fo -two principal pension schemes: the Teachers’ Pension
Scheme England and Wales (TPS) for -academic and related staff; and the Local Government Pension
Scheme (LGPS) for ‘non-teaching staff, which is managed by Warwickshire County Council. Both are
muiti-employer defined benefit schemes.

The lalest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2016 and of the LGPS 31
March 2022.

Contributions amounting to £104,843 were payable to the schemes at 31 August 2023 (2022: £92,782)
and are included within creditors: )

Teachers’ Pension Scheme

The Teachers" Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by
the Teachers' Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. Membership is automatic for full-time teachers in
academies. All teachers have the option to opt-out of the TPS following enrolment.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme to which both the member and employer makes contributions, as a
percentage of salary - these contributions are credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and other pension
benefits are paid by public funds provided by Pariament.
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25,

1Pension commitments (continued)

Valaation of the Teachers' PEI‘ISIOI‘I Scheme .

The’ Government Actuary. using normal actuanal pnncrples conducts a formal’ actuarlal revrew of the TPS
in accordance wrth the Publrc Servrce Pensrons (Valuatrons and, Employer Cost Cap) Dlrectlons 2014
pubhshed by HM Treasury every 4 years The,alm of‘ the frewew rs to specrfy the‘level ‘of future:
contnbutlons Actuanal scheme valuatrons are dependent on assumptrons about the value of future costs,,
desrgn of beneflts and T many other factors “The latest actuarral valuatron of the. TPS was carried out as- at
'31:March- 2016 “The valuatlon report was publrshed by the. Department for Educatron on5 March 2019.

The key elements ‘of the valuatlon and subsequent consultatlon are . . S

. employer contnbutlon rates set at 23 68% of. pensronable pay (mcludlng a’ 0 08% admlnlstratron
Ievy) P ST

. total scheme llabrlrtles (pensrons currently in: payment and the estrmated cost’ of future benefrts) for

servrce to’ the effectlve date of £218 100 mllllon and notlonal assets (estlmated future contrrbutlons
together W|th the notronal 1|nvestments held at the” valuatlon date) of £196, 100" mllllon .giving a

notional past servrce defcrt of £22 000 mllllon ., . o . -
. the: SCAPE rate et by HMT s, used to determme the notlonal rnvestment “retuin. “The current
SCAPE rate rs 2. 4% above the rate of CPI assumed real rate of return is 2. 4% in excess of pnces
. and 2% ln excess‘of earnings.. Thezrate of real earnmgs growth is? assumed to be 2.2%."The

assumed nomlnal rate of return |nclud|ng earnlngs growth is4. 45%

The result of the 31:March 2022 valuation s, due to be |mplemented from 1 ‘April 2024 which confirmed
that the- employer contnbutlon fate for; the TPS would’ mcrease from 23. 6% 10'28.6%." Employers are also
reqwred to pay a scheme administration levy of 0.08% giving a,total .employer contrlbutron rate of 28.68%.

The emiployer's pension costs paid to TPS in the year amounted to £341,436 (2022 - £604, 048).

A copy of the valuatlon report and supporting, documentatron is.on the Teachers Pensrons website
(https:/ivww. teacherspensrons co. uk/news/employers/2019/04/teachers pensrons-valuatlon-report aspx).
Under the definitions set out'in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded multi- employertpenswn scheme. The
Academy Trust has accounted for lts contrlbutlons to the scheme as'if it were a def ned contribution
scheme. The Académy:Trust has set’out above the information available on thé’scheme.

-— —e—— . - - ~ - emei e e . O I e
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25,

Pension commitmeénts (continued)
Local Government Pension Scheme .

The 'LGPS'is a fundedgdefmed lbeneflt ‘pension sc_heme W|th the assets heldnln Separate trustee-
admlnlstered funds The total contnbutlon made'for. the year ended 31 August 2023 was £284,515 (2022 =
£237 510),, of whrch employers contnbutlons totalled ‘£229,844 . (2022 - £193 625) and’ employees-
contrlbuttons totalled £54 671 (2022 £43 885) The agreed contnbutron rates for. future years are 24 per
cent for employers and 5 5 to 12 5 per cent for employees : ; .
As. descnbedJm note the LGPS oblugatron relates to, the employees of the Academy Trust ‘who' were: the
employees transferred,as part ‘of' the conversron from’the mamtamed school and new employeesAwho
were elrglble to,: and d|d jOln ‘the: Scheme in the year Thelobllgatlon in rrespect of, employees who
ltransferred on converslonhrepresents thelr cumulatlveﬂservrce at-both the predecessor school and the
Academy Trust at'the” balance sheet date 5 .

- -
.. . s

lParllament has agreed at the request of the’ Secretary of‘State for Educatlon to a!guarantee that in- the-

levent of, academy closure outstandlng Local Government Pen5|on Scheme ||ab|l|t|es would be met by t the

Department for Educatlon The guarantee came mto force on 18 July 2013 . N
Prmcrpal actuanal assumptnons o
3023 2022
oﬁ,' %
Discount rate for scherné iiabilities 5.2 4.25
tRate of.increasg in salaries 4.0 385
Rate of incréase for pensions . 30 3.05

—— .
.

The current mortallty assumptlons include suffrcuent allowance for future |mprovements in mortality rates

The assumed life expectatlons on retlrement age 65 are .
- 3

259

2023 2022

Years Years
Retiring today
Males 20.7 21.6
Férmales 232 24.1
Retiring in 20 years
Males 21.2 227
Females 26.2
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- LAWRENCE SHERIFF SCHOOL ACADEMY TRUST
(A company limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2023

25,

Pension commitments (continued)

Sensitivity analysis - impact on obligation

2023 2022
£000 £000
Discount i’ate_ -05% e e — - —— 400,000 ..___ . 440,000 _ _ . .-
0.5% increase in salary increase rate 135,000 50,000
CPl rate +0.5% y 370,000 395,000
Share of scheme assets
The Academy Trust's share of the assets in the scheme Was: . '
o ’ _ At 31 At 31 August
. ) August 2023. 2022 -
- SR ¥ . £ -
Equities 2,278,820 - 2,195,400 '
Bonds . 982,250 987,930
Property 628,(:340 402,490
Cash 39,290 73,180
Total market value of assets ’ g’,s}z"s,oop 3, 659,00b
The actual return on scheme assets was E('1 96,000) (2022 - £(217,000)).
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities are as follows: \-‘
2023 2022
£ £
Interes! on obligation 181 ,006 . 111,000
Current service cost 256,000 443,000
Total amount recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities 437,000 554,000
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Pension commitments (continued)

Changes in the présent value of the defined benefit obligations were as folldws:

e e L e e, rn | g A . et e . e

. ) 2023 2022

. : . 'E. £

» . A T T P

At September . .. .« 4135000 6,524,000
. » TW i T

Interest cost : . LT . 181 000 1 Z,OO_O
Empl:_:yee contnbutlons . . S } z56 000 45,000
Actuanai galns, \ < E (548 000)| (2 930 000)'
Beneﬁts pald N (73 000) (58 000)

ok TN . . .t N e
Current servuce cost ~ . PR '256,000 443 000
. - ° B Lol -
At 31August . . P 367,800} 4735000
T . - ST P Y T
‘ ) R . _‘:‘.’ 'I“..'” Tt T
Changes in the falr value of the Academy Trust‘s share of scheme assets were as follows

- . I ; '2023 2022

- 0 E’ g

At 1:Séptemnber. . 3 659 ooo 3,624,000
‘Intérest income 160 ooo 61,000
Actuarial galns :(1 07 000) T (21 7, 000)
nEm ployer contnbutlons ' ., 2l34:~ OnOO 204, 000
Employee contnbutlons 56 000 485, 000
.BeneFts pald (73 000) (58 000)

LT [T
At 31:August 3939000 3,659,000
M A ¥ - w t 4, b AM B

Operating lease commitménts .

At 31 August 2023 the Academy Trust ‘had commitments to make future minimum lease payments under

non-cancellable operatmg leases as follows:

2023 2022
£ £
Not later than 1 year - '9,054 9,054
Later-than 1 year and hot later than 5 yeafs- 20,371 29,425
29 Zié, "7 38479
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27.

28.

29.

Members' liability

Each’ member of the charitable_company undertakes to- contrlbutelto the assetsmf the company in the
event of it ‘being- wound up whrle he/she'is-a- member or within ane year after he/she céases to'be a
member, such amount as: may be. requtred .not- exceedlng £10 for the debts and liabilities - contracted
before he/she ceases to be a member

Related party transactlons

’
. .

Owing to the nature of the’ Academy Trust and the composrtron of the Trust Board belng drawn from Iocal
public and" pnvate sector organrsatrons transactronsrmay, take place wrth orgamsatrons in: whrch the.
Trustees have an mterest'AlI transactrons mvolvmg such organrsatrons are’ conducted |n accordance wrth
the requrrements of the’, Academy Trust Handbook |nclud|ng notlfylng the ESFA of aII transactlons made
on or after\l Apnl 2019 and . obtamrng therr approval where requrred fand. with' the Academy Trusts
fmancral regulatlons and normal * procurement procedures relatlng to rconnected and related party
transactlons' . - . Do . -
. ) . T
No felated rparty transactnons took place |n ‘thé period, of account ‘other than certam Trustees
remuneratlon and expenses already dlsclosed in note 127

-
»

‘Agency‘arrahgerﬁehts

othér DfE bodies In the accounting period endlng 31 August 2023 the followrng drstnbutlons took place:

‘The Trust recelved £16,689 (2022: £79 856) and dlsbursed £79,820 (2022 £17, 511) from the fund. An
amount of £41:762 (2022 £104,373) i$ includedin other'credltors relating to undlstrlbuted funds The
Trust also_ recerved £13, 904 (2022 £21, .971) and dlsbursed £11 910 (2022 £24 382) in relation to teacher
tramrng bursary and other bespoke training grants durlng the year-An amount of.£8, 412 (2022 £11 ,406)
i mcluded |n other credltors relatlng in:undistributed funds e L

Durrng the 'year the Trust supported the formation of.a new academy trust; The’ Griffin Primary’School
Academy Trust:tPriof to the mcorporatlon of The Griffin anary School Academy the Trust received funds
100 beéhalf of The Griffii anary School of £254,340 (2022 ‘Nil).and distributed: £139; 418 (2022 er) in
lrelatron o the formatron of.thé hew trust. An amount of £1 14,922 (2022 N|I) is included in other. creditors
’relatmg to undtstrlbuted funds.

None of the above transactions are recognised in the academy's Statement of Financial Activities as they
rare considered to relate to agency arrangements.
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